Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
March 10, 2021

khkkkhhkkhhkkhd 8:00 am *hkkkkkkkhhthd

Via Zoom

FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 7

Paula Adams 4
Chris Ball 5
Michelle Billionis 1
Ken Chumbley 6
Allen Kunkel 6
Doug Roller 5
Charlie Rosenbury 4

Agenda
Information
Agenda
Information
Information
Action
Action
Action
Information

Information/Action

Information

Jeff Schrag

Dick Scott

Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke

Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

AP b UVLWONUVW

Welcome — Chris Ball

Call to Order

Comments from the Public

Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Approval of February 10, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Approval of February Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner

CID Draft Budget 2021-2022 — Craig Wagoner

Better Block Concept — South Ave Update — Bruce Adib-Yazdi, Addison Jones

Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Equipment Update
Declare Surplus Property: Ford Truck F350 & Dodge Ram 2500
Purchase Truck
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
March 5 First Friday 5:00 pm-9:00 pm
March 6 Campfire SK 5:00 pm
March 13 ShamRox Run at Dublin’s 7:00 am alcohol event
March 20 Strongman Competition on Patton 9:00 am — 8:30 pm
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised

Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
February 10, 2021

Present: Paula Adams, Michelle Billionis, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith, Bart Tacke,
Craig Wagoner, Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Chris Ball, Jeff Schrag, City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Tim Rosenbury,
Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

I

II.

III.

Iv.

Call to Order
Bruce Adib-Yazdi called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at
8:00am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright reported on the incident on Patton over the week-end. It was a domestic
issue. With the colder weather more people hanging out in the garages and PW and Officers are needing to remove
them in the mornings so they can clean. Police Dept. is looking to have a designated shift for the downtown area,
possibly shrink the area that they cover. Chris & Barb met with Mike Lucas and Ryan Russell to maybe change the
times the CID patrols are hired. The Police department is reviewing and will get back with CID.

Motion: To approve January 13, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: BruceAdib-Yazdi

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on the January financials, straight forward report, Property Tax was

received, Sales Tax $ 26,000. Admin is right on budget, IE spent money on decorations, year to date is higher
than budget due to vandalism to holiday decorations. Maintenance just over budget, Parking is under budget

and Safety & Security is over budget waiting to receive reimbursement funds from the City. Craig will begin
working on a draft budget that CID will need to adopt at the March Board meeting. Committees need to meet and
send him any comments or suggestions on their budgets.

Motion: To approve January Financials
Moved: Michelle Billionis

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Better Block Concept — South Avenue: Bruce gave an update on the park(lets) on South Ave. Looking to make
them permanent and leave longer then the temporary ordinance that was put in place by the City. Bruce has invited
Tim to join the meeting tomorrow at 9:00 am to talk about the project in more detail. Dick is concerned about the
parking spaces on South and how many will we lose?

Update on Jordan Creek Renewal and Grant Avenue Parkway Projects: Tim Rosenbury provided the Board
with an update on the progress on Grant Avenue Project. The area will be a Quality of Place. The draft document
for the Grant Avenue Project is available to review: www.grantavenueparkway.com, Tim also provided an update
on the Renew Jordan Creek project. This is part of the big picture project for downtown and Tim encourages
everyone to get involved. Please review: www.renewjordancreek.com for updates, meetings and information.
Thanks Tim for the updates and lots of exciting projects happening in Center City.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Dick mentioned Brian is looking into the cost to shorten the power

washer trailer add a water heater to the trailer, approximately $ 3,700.00. We have been informed (again)the parking
tickets are $ 67.00.

Safety & Security Committee: No issues and shifts have been filled and will be working on budget.

Image Enhancement Committee: Looking at areas to add new banners and working on the downtown guide.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Bruce mentioned sales tax is still strong. Some are surviving, restaurants and bars are struggling.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:00 am

Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: March 10, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

Feb 28, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 261,742.44
1030 - Central Bank Acct ~ 110,440.74
Total 1000 - Current Assets - 372,183.&
Total Checking/Savings 372,183.18
Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable 16,316.93
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable (26,614.61)
Total Accounts Receivable ) (10,297.68)
Total Current Assets 361,885.50
Fixed Assets
Land 26,000.00
1080 - Boonville Building 747,482.56
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation (92,282.03)
1090 - Equipment - Other _1 2_5,830.31
Total 1090 - Equipment 33,548.28
Total Fixed Assets - 807,030.84
TOTAL ASSETS 1,168,916.34
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable 329.52
Total Other Current Liabilities B 329.53
Total Current Liabilities 329.52
Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan 300,230.53
Total Long Term Liabilities B 300,230.53
Total Liabilities 300,560.05
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 12,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 72,016.94
3000-15 - IE Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 - Fund Balance 560,692.42
Net Income - 180,482.93
Total Equity - 868,356.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,168,916.34

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income

4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4003 - Sales Tax

4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income

4009 - Miscellaneous Income

4012 : Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Care Grant
Total Income

Feb 21

0.00
0.00
200.00
3,392.25
69.68
0.00
950.00

4,611.93
0.00

4,611.93

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

4,611.93

5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 : Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5141 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

5,492.30
0.00
164.76
497.51

6,154.57

225.98
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

614.66
125.88
0.00
0.00
135.00
154.84
134.39
0.00

515101 -
5151-02 -
§151-05 -
5151-06 -
5151-07 -
5151-10 -

Total 5150 -

Boonville Loan Payment
Boonville 2nd loan

Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bidg Alarm

Bldg Maintenance

Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement

1,932.17
0.00
629.91
97.49
0.00
550.48

3,210.05
10,755.37

5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

2,000.00
41.00

2,041.00

Budget

0.00
14,000.00
100.00

100.00
0.00
~480.00

14,680.00
14,680.00
14,680.00

5,816.67

161.08
524.16

6,501.91
333.33

0.00

245.00

245.00

450.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
200.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17

700.00
250.00

70.00
500.00

3,452.17
11,632.41

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
66.67

66.67
0.00

41.00
41.00

Jul *20 - Feb 21

262,247.76
146,040.19
1,525.00
20,284.50
461.69
0.00
12,351.68

451,910.82

17,000.00

468,910.82
468,910.82

46,684.55
0.00
1,400.46
3,726.07

51,811.08

1,448.58
2,636.50
0.00

611.97
1,585.00

2,196.97

2,535.58
1,355.52
0.00
0.00
1,080.00
1,698.53
1,109.36
70.00

15,457.36
0.00
3,914.59
712.15
494.90
2,423.69

23,002.69
88,944.81

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

800.00
96.00

896.00

2,039.19
328.00

2,367.19

YTD Budget

220,000.00
90,000.00
800.00
14,000.00
600.00
0.00
14,840.00

340,240.00
340,240.00
340,240.00

46,533.36

1,449.72
3,810.14

51,793.22

2,666.68
3,000.00
0.00

1,440.71
1,800.00

3,240.71

2,950.00
1,466.68
0.00
0.00
800.00
1,600.00
1,391.36
0.00

15,457.36
0.00
5,600.00
2,000.00
560.00
4,000.00

27,617.36
96,526.01

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00
533.32

533.32
2,000.00

2,928.00
4,928.00

Annual Budget

220,000.00
130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00
382,960.00

69,800.04

2,094.04
5,685.13

77,579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04
141,084.00

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
800.00

800.00
10,000.00

3,800.00
13,800.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements

5240-05 -
5240-06 -
5240-13 -
5240-15 -
5240-16 -
5240-20 -

Utilities

Lights

Flowers

Banners

Outdoor Furniture
Decorations

5240.25 - |E Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 + Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes{Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payrol! Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel

7120-05 -
7120-10 -
7120-15 -
712017 -

Total 7120 -

Salaries - Parking
Payroll Taxes - Parking
Parking Health Insur
Parking- Retirement

Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -
8101-09 -

Total 8110

Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Saftey Misc

- Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Feb 21 Budget Jul '20 - Feb 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 100.00 612.60 800.00 1,200.00
104.36 676.56
0.00 0.00 946.96 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 832.32 2,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 16,066.71
(1,900.00) 0.00 23,686.88 18,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,428.32 0.00 0.00
(1,795.64) 100.00 47,250.35 21,800.00 35,200.00
345.36 207.67 50,513.54 30,761.32 56,800.00
0.00 200.00 5,655.69 1,600.00 2,400.00
300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 100.00 996.29 800.00 1,200.00
216.61 250.00 1,719.59 2,000.00 3,000.00
1,345.41 0.00 2,249.13 1,200.00 4,000.00
775.56 500.00 4,280.99 4,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 951.31
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101.60 600.00 984.31 4,200.00 6,600.00
6,627.17 12,000.00 62,291.11 73,140.00 129,140.00
600.27 450.00 3,919.71 2,600.00 4,400.00
0.00 3565.02
0.00 0.00 134.15 0.00 - 0.00
7,227.44 12,450.00 66,699.99 75,740.00 133,540.00
0.00 1,000.00 6,278.95 2,000.00 6,000.00
1,082.00 800.00 8,656.00 6,400.00 10,000.00
1,082.00 1,800.00 14,934.95 8,400.00 16,000.00
11,048.62 15,900.00 98,772.25 97,940.00 184,740.00
20.00 166.66 20.00 1,333.36 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 331.35 300.00 450.00
0.00 144.55
1,266.00 0.00 5,966.40 0.00 0.00
114.67 0.00 550.44 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 _ 0.00 -
1,380.67 - 0.00 6,516.84 0.00 B 0.00
1,400.67 204.16 7,012.74 1,633.36 2,450.00
0.00 1,150.00 4,950.67 2,200.00 8,000.00
8,312.50 8,000.00 73,893.75 68,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 0.00 (18,488.00) (18,488.00) (28,000.00)
(3,911.25) 0.00 (17,171.87) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00
4,401.25 915000 43,184.55 30,712.00 59,000.00
4,401.25 9,150.00 43,184.55 30,712.00 59,000.00
27,951.27 37,094.24 288,427.89 257,572.69 444,074.00
(23,339.34) (22,414.24) 180,482.93 82,667.31  (81,114.00)
(23,339.34) (22,414.24) 180,482.93 82,667.31 (61,114.00)

Page 2



8T0Z A1eniqad Joj Xe) 53(es 00'00S m wwv:_u:_ JUNowWe xe3 sajes 8Tz udy |

sydiaday xe] sajes aid pleysunds umoumog

$ |

vV

3

LSGTE'IEE § TULTO0SE §  6L'OLBTLE § 99°SLE‘TIT § |L0°0SV'6ITS |6E'66T'BSTS SYSET'BETS |LLTOL'9ETS |96°SEB'SELS |V6'OET'ELIS  SO'8YY'BITS
TEL88UT $ 6EBSE6C G OCOLIVE § GLVESLE 5 68688VI § L6EIEST 5 6LGIEOT 5 | SE6OLEL § | LLOBUEL 5| PSSB6EL 5 EVSBLCT 3
YOVEL'ST $ OTOTS'EY $ | 6YVOE9Y $ YO'ELTBY $ 6SSBSTC § CS'SO0TZ $ | TEBITOT § OTG6EBT $ | LY'SSLBT $ 6LTHOVT $ | YELIETT §
| T99LE'8T  § | T8ETL0T  $|89'986'€T § | TT'6LY’ 9t $ vZ0TI'9 $ TS690'S | LL'8BOOT $ EEVBE'S S| WLBESY $§ SOOTYL § | TEETY9
TELPLTE $ | BOBT6'OT  $ | BELTLTE $ ITLISVE $ py66S9T 5 | 89'SSLTT $ | 65V600T § | ZU6GYBOT | 10466 $ 6ZT60TT $ | TvOrS0l
0STLOE § BSSTLWE § Z060Y'9E  $ LT'6ZC'9E $ | TO9SSOE $ T9WI9TC § | OL'€9E07 § | 6TZILEL § | S8'/Z99T § T18'99p'ST $ vS'61Z6 $ | 69°180°CT
TOVIOOT § LTTLLOC $ bUEVS'TZ  $ 9TVRE'ST S | ZS'968'8 S | L0'998L $ 0TTSB'9  $ LLOTUL $ | TOSTED  $ SEESK9  $ | vLL99 9§ 00TE0'S
69°ELTVT § YTLIRTE $ 8Y'BIT'BZ  § ECYST'OT $ | SO'6TT'ST $ | TTOVTET $ ETTPE'ST $ 99°€L9°0T § | | 0LSY8'TT $ TWOLSTI_$ | 69°80CTT § SLEBO'TT
6S60STE § | YS'OVSBE S TC6B8'VE S 90VS8Iv $ TL6TTTT § | EUTYO'6T $ T6'089'BT $ TTGOS'ST $ €LSBOLT $ LS'OELOL $| ETLOLVT § TBIETST $
95'SS6'8T $ | TOVT'9T $ 8EELI9Z  $ LUTZ9LT § OVBT'E S| [9980°c § ST09S'S $ | L668T'9 $ LIVELY $ | vS'8I6E  $ | €8'8SEL $ | S8UEIV §
9E'SLT'ET §$ | 06'L8Y'ST $ | OL'0600Z $ | €€7T99'S8T $ vLTBB'ET § COOVETT $ THOTETT $ | 6EEVI'6 $ TSOE0'6 $ OBTLLTT $ L66TY'6 S | VITLIG
LSTSV'ZE § 6O'VED'GE $  VEO60'SY S | BV'BISBE $ | ISTIVIC $ OV'EGETT $ | 6V'6SL9T $ | OSETILT § | SYLSELT § | LV'OZBIT $ LSYSE'ET $ | LS996'ET $
TL605'ST $ | ¥ZT096'6T § Ov'6ZS9T  § | BTBIOUT | IwSITL  $ | €81090'9 $ | OLELSY  § (OESEEY $ SYvSLy $ 6vPISS  § OBSHLY § pEERLS §
TZ07020¢ 0Z0C6T0C  GIOC-BIOZ  |STOC-LTI0Z | LT-9T0C oSt |STv0C vTET0r  ET-TtoC TT-TI0e TI-0T0z  01-600C

om 992°221$

yTISPOT 5

€9°€09'P1T
0v'6089

6Z°08LET
SL°¥859

S6'EQT'TT
Z8°T69°TT

66TL09  §

$
$

s
$

6£'T18'S
| sTzs9'vT

| 66LTETT S |
$ |
S|
$

S 8
S|
oﬁwmw‘w

orseey s
'60-800C

W23 Z/T 033uad v\.n W0.) paseaIdu] Sem Xej mm_mm £10Z Asenuer

9YLEBTITS | |ewoL
veeeeTr | aun(
TUEY6'LT § | Aew
65¢9LT §  Idy
WYOT'TT $  JewW
[87S5'ST $ 994
EEYS08 S uer
v£TIS60T $ | %3Q
9TPeeeT $|  AON
96's€Z9_$| PO
8ovzeL $  1d3s
Tesy's § 0 say

Aing
|80-200¢C Yo




90£‘TTS

v68‘€SSS

000783
00¥'L1S
0SL€TTS
00L°6LS
000°€S
trO'6vTS

002'SLSS

00072TS
00t'9$

009$
000°0€S
00Z‘1S
000'SSTS
0000LTS

vZ-€20¢
dpng

9066$

¥60‘vvSS

000785
0ov'LTS
0S0'9TTS
00L'6LS
000'€S
v6'orTS

000'vSS$

0001t
002'9%

009$
000'0€$
00Z'TS
000°SSTS
000°052$

€2-220¢
198png

vev'ss-

¥86'1TZSS

000645
(40) AFA RS
ovL'86TS
00Z°LLS
000°€S
Pr9'ovTS

09S‘€TSS

000TIS
09£°SS

009$
000'0€$
002'TS
000'SSZS
000'012S
ZTTL0T
198png

0SZ'€8S ¥L9'09%-  9T6'TTS
000°LZVS VEY'EVYS  VEO'6E9S
0007593 000765% 000'€915%
000°2TS os¥'esS oSt 'ors
000°0STS  OVZ‘v81$ 0Q0Z'Tees
000'79% 00895S 00£'69$
000°€$ 0s 000€S
000'SETS  ¥VI'OVTS  ¥80'TIVIS
0SZ'0TSS 096'Z8ES  096'TS9S
00T SIS 000TIS 000TTS
092°S$ 092'S$
osvs 000'T$ 008°1$
00082$ 000'vTS 000°9€$
009'T$ 002'TS$ 0ov'zS
000'sSZ$  000°0ZZS  000°09T$
000°0TZS OO00‘0ETS  O0O0D'SEES
TZ-020¢ 12-020C TZ-020C
jeuty 398png 398png
ajewnns3 IVNIDIHO

yse) uj aseasdu| 19N

sasuadxg jelol

Aundas g Ayajes
Sunyied
adueUdUIRA
Juawadueyul a8ew|
IAIISAY |emaudy
uopessiuiwpy
asuadxy

. SONUDADY |elo|

Y bs 00TT @oeds a8ie| Juay
Y bs g9y adceds jjews -juay

3WodU| 153431V
suoIINQLIU0) Alejun|op
sassed Supjied papuaixl
xe] Auadold

xej sa|es

3anuaAay

12-0¢0¢

398png Sunesado an 1a



90€'1ZS

v68°€SSS

000185
00¥'LTS
0SL'€2T5
00L'64%
000'€$
vr0'6vTS

002'sLSS

0007CT
00t'9$

009$
000°0€$
00T‘1$
00055Z$
000°0£2$

v¢-€20¢
3193png

906'6%

¥60'vSS

000185
o0ov'L1S
0S0'91Z$
00L'6LS
000°€S
vr6'orTS

000'vSSS

000TT
002°9%

009%
000'0€S
002'T$
000'S52$
0000525

€¢-720¢
198png

vTv'ss-

v86'1ZS$

000'6Z5
00v'LT$
OvL'86T$
00Z°LLS
000°€$
vr9'9vTS

09S‘€TSS

000°T1
092°S$

009%
000°0€$
007'1S
000'S52$
000012ZS

22-120¢
198png

0SZ'€8s

000°22v$

000759%
000°ZTS
000°0STS
000'29$
000'€$
000'SETS

0SZ01S$

007'STS

0SS
000'87$
009°'T$
000'SSZ$
000°012$

12-0202
leuy
ajewns3

v£9'09%-  926‘CTS
veE9'EtbS  YED'6E99
000'65% 000'€915
osv'zs ost'ors
ovL'v8TS  00T°CTTS
00895$ 00€'69S
0s 000°c$
vro'ovTS  ¥80'THIS
096'C8ES  096'159%
000T1S 000TTS
092'S$ 09.'SsS
000'T$ 008‘T$
000'¥TS 000°9€$
002'1S 00v'zs$
000'07Z$  000°09Z$
000°0€ETS  000'SEES
T¢-020¢ 12-020¢
398png 393png
IVNIDINO

ysed ui aseatou| 39N

sasuadx3 jejol

ANnoas g Ayaes

Suyed

dURUIIUIRIA

jJuawadueyul asew

INIISTY [emauUdY

uonensiulwpy
asuadxy

SINU3A3Y je301

1 bs 00T T 20eds a8ie| Juay
1 bs g9p adeds |lews -juay

3WO02U| 152421U]
suoiNquIuo) AJeJUN|OA
sassed Supjied papuaixi
xe] Auadoud

Xe| sajes

aNUIAY

¢¢0¢-1¢0¢ 14vya

}93png Sunesado Al 1a



vv0'6vTS Yv6'orTS Tovo'ovt$ vv9'ovTS sasuadx3 |e10L
[
o 000'9$ - Joueuaue
) i 008$ uuely
. 00923 yseqy |
B ] 00v°8% sapuRn |
0$ jwd ueo| puolas __
) YrT'ETs 1wd ueol SO
b0 TS PO TYS Yro'TYS Y0 TYS 3y /asean Ajioe4 MaN
000'v$ 000'v$ 000'v$ " 000v$ SN
00Z'z$ 00z'z$ 00Z'T$ - |00z'zs 294 ||o1hed
009'c$ |00S‘ES 00t'€$ 000°€$ 334 uoia||0)
000'Z$ 000°2$ 000'Z$ 000°Z$ 131do)|
000'2$ 000'7$ 008'T$ 008'T$ ~ oueJnsu| 0%8a
000°€$ 000°€$ 000'€$ 000°€$ m1aA3Y Sununody|
009'€$ 009'€$ 009'€$ 00v'z$ sayddns 03130
009'T$ 009'T$ 009'T$ 00Z'T$  10wauj/auoyd|
sannn
- U9y YO
000'98$ 000'v8$  |000¥8S 000'08% |auuosiad| |
- - N o uoensuwpy
720z 20z ~ woz ) Tz0z0¢ ]
uam_uslm. 198png ya8png ) 193png - |A|
¢¢-1¢0¢ 11vda
}93png ulwpy ap 1a




OST'TYZS  OSb'eEzs  |ovi‘ores '06T°L8T$ '569'0v$ asueuadjuie(y '3 Supjed |e30L
_ T
OSL'€ez$  |0S0'9TZ$  |OvL'S6TS OvL'v8T$ |SPE'OVS ~ edoueuajuie je3oL
0555915 0S8'ZGT5  |OVS€ETS OVSEETS SV96CS _ |auuosiad
000'8TS 000'8TS 000'8TS 0009T$ ~ |0o09$ 3duesnsuj
002'T$ 00Z'T$ 002'T$ 1002'T$ 009$ 7 | samyan
000°€$ 000°€$ 000'€$ 000°¢$ 006$ ~ JeBed/auoyd
000'9S 0009S 000'vS 000vS 0$ - sapeidaday yses)
000'8$ 000'8$ 000°L$ 0009  |000°T$ - 7  sayddns
000'v$  |000%$ | 0007$ 000'v$ 00Z'T$ - Sulysem Jsmod
000°0T$ 000°0T$ 000°8$ 000'6$ 000'T$ |an4 1 sseday yonJ /awdinbg
000'8S 000'8$ 1000°0Z$ 000'8S 0s aseyung-juswdinby
SUeUIUIeN
oov'LT$ 00v'LTS  |00V'LTS 0sv'z$ 0S€$ | Bupped jeloy
009'CTS |009°ZTS 009'CIS 0% 0S Sunjied - [suu0sIad
000'v$ 000v$ 000'v$ 000'Z$ 0sZ$ _ asuadx3 Je)
008$ 008$ 008$ 0svs 00TS - ' Bupyied - sayddns
_ 7 i Supjred
vzoz €20¢C 7202 70202 FN-Y i [
393png 198png 193png pmmu.:m 199png _ ?
| €¢0¢-120¢ 14vd
- ) o JPspng uileN
sunjied @ 1a




00L'64$ | 00L'6LS | 002°LLS 7 008'9SS _ juawadueyuy asewy |ejoL
000'vS$ | 000'vS$ | 000'vSS$ | DOO'VES sjuawanoidwj [ensiA (€30
000'0¢5 | 0000¢S | 0000C5 | 05 11 anasay 1al0id 3|
| 000'8$ | 000'8% | 000°8S | 000'8S : $19)UB|d/51aMO|4
1000°0Z$ | 000'0Z$ | 000°0ZS | 000°0Z$ SU0IIR1039Q ABpIIOH
0009$ | 000°9$ | 0009$ | 000'9$ o siauueg
n [ SJUaWAACId W] [ENSIA
'00SLT$ | 00S‘LTS | 000'STS | 000'STS - uoddng 1uaA3 |e30)1
00055  000SS | 000GS | 000'SS - Sulwes8oig asenbs
00S°TTS$ | 00S'TTS | 000'0TS | 000°0TS sdiysosuods Juan3 Ayunwiwo)
I ]  Sjuang
00Z'8S | 00T‘8S | 00Z'8S | 008°LS Sunsiuanpy |elo)
wesSoud Suueys syig
00Z'T$ 00T'T$ |00Z'TS  |008% B 3USqIM
000'2$ | 000°2$ | 000'.$ | 000°L$ 3pino umojumoq
ooz €20T 70T | TT-020C 7 n BUISIIBAPY
198png _ 198png 393png 198png .

?NQNANQN 11vyd
_

198png juswadueyul g

adew] @i 1a




_

000'T8$  |000°T8$ 000'62$ 1000°65$ 008°8Z$ aD 0L 1503 13N
000'825 |oo0'8TS 000823 000825 oovS e Aseaqn
000TZS 000'TZS 000°1ZS 0007ZS 0$ pleydundsjo Ao
asinquuisy
000°0€T$ |000°0€T$ 000'8ZT$ 000'80T$  |00Z'E€S sasuadx3 |e10L
000015 000°0% 00085  |0008S 00C'€S dwoD uom
000'02T$ 0000Z1$ 1000'02T$ 000'00T$  000'OES dlod Anayo |
asuadx3g
¥or | E€eoe Te0e TC-0202 WV i ]
yo3png 193png 3o3png 128png 193png

2202-T20T 14vya

198png Ayundas @ 1a




0SS‘S9TS

0S0‘STS

00S'0STS

000'1€S

000°€ES

0s

000'£LES

00S'6¥S

veoe
193png

0S8°LSTS

0SEVIS

00S'EVTS

000'62S

000°T€S

0s

00S'SES

0008¥S

€e0¢
193png

Z89'VSTS

790v1S

0z9°0vTS

000'vT$

0ZT'6TS

00S9TS

00SvES

00S'9tS

(44114
193png

OVS'EETS

ovr'TIs

(0017 A R

0$

000'vTS

0T1'6TS

08T7'cES

000'StS

T2-020¢
198png

S¥9'62S

S69°TS

056'9TS

0$

0s

00g'LS

0or’ss

0ST'TTS

rFN-v
193png

150) [|osAed |e30)

saxe} Hd 91ewils]

JY/STS
c ue\ ulewy

/TS
T UBA UIRA)

SIYSE IY/YTS
Mew

X93M 1y Op JY/9TS
ueng

JAJ000SY
ueuq

1507 [3UUO0SIad JUIRIA



Sales Tax Projections

20-Apr
May-20
Jun-20

20-Jul
20-Aug
20-Sep
20-Oct
20-Nov
20-Dec
20-Jan
20-Feb
20-Mar
20-Apr
20-May
20-Jun

$15,000
$5,000
$5,000

$6,000

$7,500

$7,500
$10,000
$12,000
$12,000
$12,000
$12,000
$12,000
$13,000
$13,000
$13,000

$25,000

$130,000



CID Parking Report

February 2021

In the month of February 2021 the CID Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote a
total of 107 parking tickets and issued another 21 warnings in the form of verbal discussions or

yellow notice on windshields.

The rise of parking ticket costs, combined with education of downtown patrons, are resulting in
a reduction in the number of daytime violators in the two hour zones along the previous
problem areas of Jefferson and Walnut.

The ticketed violations occurred on the three city lots (Olive/Boonville 2x and Harbell) as well as
the 2-hour parking zones along city streets in the CID zone.

The Parking Ambassador worked a total of 6 days in January, having 2 days cancelled due to
severe winter weather.

Kevin Sweckard



pajsanbai se _ psjsanbal se | pejsanbal se . sisanbal yuued is)sdwnp ajeu|ploon

peseyoind ssed Bupped | pepaau se sassed Gupped enss)

‘Buiob-uo | Buiob-uo . Buiob-uo [ Bunped s|qejieAe Jo 1D

| usisumo sseuisnq g Auadosd gD waou

soh 19yjoed pieog ut seh Hodal yexon Ajyluopw

yoam e shep om) . yoam e shep om| | yoam e sAep om] . lopesseque Buped |

SaANOY Bupjied Bulog-up

Buipuyiem
subig/ uonewlopl) Bued
SeNSs| yIM papesu i diBy sJeowo a|o). seh . sek [ sek . Juswwsoiojug Bunped
_ _ _ senuong
SIUIWO)) ady Yoaep Arenxgag 130T uR[g Sunjied
UONONASUCD MOU UM S8INSO|0 J0als Qm:_u._ooo_ sok soh | soh syo8fol adeoss)eal)s 8jeuIpIoor)

Asojusau| Ausuend)

pepeau se . pepeau se [ papeau se . patspiQ senddng

papaau se . pspesu se [ pspesu se . psoIneg Juswdinbs

18ysem 1amod Buiedas ‘peleds) Jajies] Jeysemd| papesu se . pepeeu se . pepesu se . paoIAlag yoru|
_ Aiep Allep _ Aliep . dn-yoid yseiL

SOIIAIIDY ddueuajuIe| Bulo9-up

aoljod 0) Juas seinjoid @ suodal uEm._m. Buiob-uo _ Buiof-uo Bujob-uo _ leaoway fujelo)

[ . . speap Aeidg

Bulysemiamod

peseya.ind Jemojgmous ‘siepeesds J_mmm _ sah | |[BAOWEY MOUS

_ Aep . Anep _ Apep _ Buueay

_ . _ sapuoud

SIUIWIO)) ady Yore| Arenaqaq IZ0T UB[d IDUBUNUIRIA

¥cO0c

ue[d YI0M d1D




sok sok sak SUOISIOap PIecq/ealilILLIoD
_ | INCALIED O} pepesu Se EmemwcmE
alenbs ‘sueoysey) jo Buifydws ‘Buideams jeal)s seh sah seh seoialas A yum Buiieuipioon
POAIB08) SEIAISS 10) JOBIU0O PUoaes Aig S80IAI9S 10§ Joenuo) A0 SUORNQUIUOY JOBIUN|OA
seh sok sek

Bunped/ele)se [Be./SHO)UOHRWLIOM) [eIoush |

seseyound 10} pepssu se.

SJUAUIIO))

peldope aq [ jebpng Yeia aIO 2202-120Z

papeau se % sajepdn Ajyjuow’

SIUIUTHO))

1o0ed ul-saA
sak
pepesu se
sah
sohk
soh
sok
sah
sak

sah

soh

Bulob-uo

dv

1oxoed U-seA
sak
papasu se
soA
sohk
seh
sah

sah
soh

sah
sok

YoIeIN

sok

pejdope eq | Jobpnq yeip
sah

BuoB-uo

YIIeA

190ed U-sahk
soh
papsasu se
sak
soh
soh
soA

soh
sah

soh
soh

Arenaqag

sah

sak

sok

Buiob-uo

Arenaqay

80JAIBS JBwolsnD
ssjepdn g|9 ‘Guniodes weisboid
sjuaws.inbai [eba) yum souendwo)
slaquiawl PIEOQ M8U JO UOBJUSLQ
sespiWwWod B “pg QIO 01 Woddns yers
juswabeuew ysiy

$80In0S8l Q|7 JO Juswabeuey
Bupodal [eroueuld

SBIIUS JAYI0 UM UOIBUIPIOOD)
30BQPaaj/UOEWIOlU| [BIBUSS)
uoljeulpJood pig

saINUIN

uonnquisiq epusby

1202 Ue[q UONeNSIIuIpy
paubisse se saniAloe ||
suonsabbns jo Buibuug
Buusyieo) uonewou 443
Bupyoes yob6png
poddng sanensIUILPY
sagIAoy 34 Bujon-up
suin ysy
STELEIT
siouueg
sueoysel ]
sBunue|d

senuoud

uR[J Judumddueyuy I5euuy

1202
uejd I0M dI0




CID
D

‘ Happenings in our CID

SBC'’s the Cellar has opened at 507 W. Walnut
Liberation Tattoo has opened at 308 1/2 South Ave
RSVPaint at 440 S. Campbell has closed

Mo Beef at 405 W. Walnut has closed

South Avenue Antiques has closed at 400 South Ave
March 5th First Friday Artwalk, 5:00 pm—9:00 pm
March 5th First Firkin Friday at Mother's 6:00 pm
March 6th Barrel Aged Von Schrag Release 2:00 pm
March 6th Campfire 5K at 5:00 pm

March 6th Barrel House Sounds at Mother's 5:00 pm

March 13th ShamRox Run at Dublin’s 7:00 am.—5:00 pm.

March 13th Barrel House Sounds at Mother’s 7:00 pm.

March 20th Strongman Competition on Patton
9:00 am—=8:30 pm

March 20th Freshee Series Beer Release 2:00 pm
March 20th Barrel House Sounds 7:00 pm

February 2021 Sales Tax
February 2020 Sales Tax

$ 30,715.02
$ 34,715.58

WNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

March 4, 2021
Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager



